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Stogner, Michael

From: Chuck Snure [Chuck.Snure@questar.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, March 15, 2005 2:31 PM

To: mstogner@state.nm.us

Subject: Alamo Com #90

Michael —

Regarding Dugan's application covering the captioned well, it came to our attention only this week that a deadline
of this Thursday had been imposed for voluntary responses. Even though we did in fact receive the information in
January, the San Juan/Fruitland/Bisti areas of responsibility within Questar have been in the process of transfer to
our new landman, Art Bills. Unfortunately, a number of the projects in these areas have not been handled as the
transfer of responsibility is continuing.

Conceptually, | believe that Questar will not have a problem with Dugan’s proposal. However, in addition to
finalizing an effective date with Dugan, the formal approval of Dugan’s request requires management approval
and those who can approve this are in meetings in Salt Lake City, Utah.

Therefore, we respectfully request an extension until Friday, March 25' to provide a formal written response. We
would support the opportunity to have this resolved through administrative approval rather than a formal hearing,
however due to the factors cited above, a formal, management approved response cannot be made this week.

Thank you for your consideration of our request. Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.
And, please tell Will Jones | said hello and hope that he is doing well.

Chuck A. Snure

Senior Landman ‘
Questar Exploration and Production Inc.
1050 17th Street, Suite 500

Denver, Colorado 80265

(303) 672-6937

Email: chuck.snure@questar.com
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Stogner, Michael

From: Stogner, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2005 8:16 AM
To: ‘Chuck Snure'
Cc: William F. Carr (E-mail)
- Subject: RE: Alamo Com #90

The subject application was filed by Dugan Prod. Corp. on January 18, 2005. Pursuant to Division Rule 104.F (4)
an affected party has 20-days to object. The suspense date for this application was February 7, 2005. While this
application is still pending additional information to complete this request, the Division can not honor Questar's
objection, much less your request for additional time. However should Questar feel there is a correlative rights
issue, Questar, as applicant, can file an application for hearing before a Division Hearing Officer to show that such
request by Dugan should not be approved.

Because of the nature of the application and Questar's role as an affected party, please conduct any additional
correspondence you my have with the Division in writing, either through e-mail or fax. Thank you for your
cooperation.

From: Chuck Snure [mailto:Chuck.Snure@questar.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2005 2:31 PM

To: mstogner@state.nm.us

Subject: Alamo Com #90

Michael -

Regarding Dugan’s application covering the captioned well, it came to our attention only this week
that a deadline of this Thursday had been imposed for voluntary responses. Even though we did in
fact receive the information in January, the San Juan/Fruitland/Bisti areas of responsibility within
Questar have been in the process of transfer to our new landman, Art Bills. Unfortunately, a number
of the projects in these areas have not been handled as the transfer of responsibility is continuing.

Conceptually, | believe that Questar will not have a problem with Dugan’s proposal. However, in
addition to finalizing an effective date with Dugan, the formal approval of Dugan’s request requires
management approval and those who can approve this are in meetings in Salt Lake City, Utah.

Therefore, we respectfully request an extension until Friday, March 25" to provide a formal written
response. We would support the opportunity to have this resolved through administrative approval
rather than a formal hearing, however due to the factors cited above, a formal, management
approved response cannot be made this week.

Thank you for your consideration of our request. Please feel free to contact me should you have
any questions. And, please tell Will Jones | said hello and hope that he is doing well.

Chuck A. Snure

Senior Landman

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
Sent:  Wednesday, March 16, 2005 9:09 AM

To: Stogner, Michael

Cc: William F. Carr (E-mail)

Subject: RE: Alamo Com #90

Michael -

Thank you for your quick reply. | hope there was no misunderstanding in that we are not objecting to Dugan’s
request for unorthodox spacing. Our issue would be a private contractual matter with Dugan to determine the
accounting on the existing Alamo Com #90 well and as such, we are continuing our dialogue w/Dugan. We just
hated to see this thing go to a hearing if it could be done administratively, that’s all.

My best to Bill Carr as well.
Thanks.

Chuck A. Snure

Senior Landman

Questar Exploration and Production Inc.
1050 17th Street, Suite 500

Denver, Colorado 80265

(303) 672-6937

Email: chuck.snure@questar.com

From: Stogner, Michael [mailto:MSTOGNER@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2005 8:16 AM

To: Chuck Snure

Cc: William F. Carr (E-mail)

Subject: RE: Alamo Com #90

The subject application was filed by Dugan Prod. Corp. on January 18, 2005. Pursuant to Division Rule
104.F (4) an affected party has 20-days to object. The suspense date for this application was February 7,
2005. While this application is still pending additional information to complete this request, the Division
can not honor Questar's objection, much less your request for additional time. However should Questar
feel there is a correlative rights issue, Questar, as applicant, can file an application for hearing before a
Division Hearing Officer to show that such request by Dugan should not be approved.

Because of the nature of the application and Questar's role as an affected party, please conduct any
additional correspondence you my have with the Division in writing, either through e-mail or fax. Thank
you for your cooperation.

From: Chuck Snure [mailto:Chuck.Snure@questar.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2005 2:31 PM

To: mstogner@state.nm.us

Subject: Alamo Com #90

Michael —

Regarding Dugan’s application covering the captioned well, it came to our attention only this
week that a deadline of this Thursday had been imposed for voluntary responses. Even
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though we did in fact receive the information in January, the San Juan/Fruitland/Bisti areas
of responsibility within Questar have been in the process of transfer to our new landman, Art
Bills. Unfortunately, a number of the projects in these areas have not been handled as the
transfer of responsibility is continuing.

Conceptually, | believe that Questar will not have a problem with Dugan’s proposal.
However, in addition to finalizing an effective date with Dugan, the formal approval of
Dugan’s request requires management approval and those who can approve this are in
meetings in Salt Lake City, Utah.

Therefore, we respectfully request an extension until Friday, March 25% to provide a formal
written response. We would support the opportunity to have this resolved through
administrative approval rather than a formal hearing, however due to the factors cited
above, a formal, management approved response cannot be made this week.

Thank you for your consideration of our request. Please feel free to contact me should you
have any questions. And, please tell Will Jones | said hello and hope that he is doing well.

Chuck A. Snure

Senior Landman

Questar Exploration and Production Inc.
1050 17th Street, Suite 500

Denver, Colorado 80265

(303) 672-6937

Email: chuck.snure@questar.com

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review,use,disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New
Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the
MessageLabs Email Security System.

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

3/16/2005



